CITY OF BALTIMORE DEPARTMENT OF LAW

STEPHANIE RAWLINGS-BLAKE, Mayor GEORGE A. NILSON, City Solicitor

101 City Hall
Baltimore, Maryland 21202

December 4, 2015

The Honorable President and Members
of the Baltimore City Council
Attn: Natawna B. Austin, Executive Secretary
Room 409, City Hall
100 N. Holliday Street
Baltimore, Maryland 21202

Re:  City Council Bill 15-0250R — Baltimore City Police Academy at Coppin
State University

Dear President and City Council Members:

The Law Department has reviewed City Council Bill 15-0250R for form and legal
sufficiency. This resolution requests that the Baltimore City Police Department do a thorough
evaluation of the cost and resource benefits of conducting all or parts of Police Academy training
and Police Officer enhanced training at Coppin State University. It calls on representatives from
the Police Department and Coppin State University to appear before the Council to discuss a
mutually beneficial partnership for police training

A resolution of the City Council is typically used to address matters of concern to the
City or policy matters that impact the City. McQuillin, Municipal Corporations, §§15.01 ef seq.;
see also Inlet Assocs. v. Assateague House Condominium, 313 Md. 413, 428 (1988). This bill is
the appropriate vehicle by which to explore its topic.

Sincerely,
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Victor K. Tervala
Chief Solicitor

ge; George Nilson, City Solicitor
Angela C. Gibson, Mayor’s Legislative Liaison
Elena DiPietro, Chief Solicitor, General Counsel Division

Hilary Ruley, Chief Solicitor
Jennifer Landis, Assistant Solicitor
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